
Rebecca Everitt 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Good morning JESSC 

Frost, Julie 
Saturday, 9 November 2019 5:46 AM 
JESCC - Supervisors; Watch Commanders - Alice Springs 
Nobbs, Jody (Police) 
Yuendumu on call availability 

Please be advised that myself and Chris Hand have been up now since 12:30am and will be knocking off in the next 20 
mins after attending 3 jobs overnight. Whilst we are rostered to start at 10am today, we will now be starting our 
rostered shift at around 2pm. Due to fatigue levels from being up all night and following on from a heavy workload 
throughout the week, we ask that you do not contact us on the on-call phone other than for an emergency situation. 
There are no other members in Yuendumu at the moment that can assist with the workload and call outs. 

Having said this, I have 2 members (Mark Parbs and Felix Alefaio) who will be travelling from Nyirripi this morning to 
help out and should be here around 10 - 10:30am. I have told them to look in the admin bin for any jobs and action 
them. I have also advised them to contact you to provide an alternative phone number so you don't have to call 
Yuendumu on-call mobile phone in the event of an emergency, (or alternatively, you can contact the station number) 
Parbs and Alefaio will know to continue to look in the admin bin though. 

Thankyou 

Julie Frost I Sergeant 
Yuendumu Police Station - Southern Desert Division 
Phone(08)895640041 
Email - julie.frost@pfes.nt.qov.auIwww.nt.qov.au/pfes 

1 




